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 (summary) 

Publication Details 

Original application Published           N/A   

Decision notice Published           N/A   

Documents and schedule Published           N/A   

Decision made by Ombudsman 

Additional information identified by Ombudsman 

Decision made by ACAT 

Additional information identified by ACAT 



From: CMTEDD FOI
To: EDU, FOI; CMTEDD FOI
Subject: RE: Seeking transfer of FOI Request - Contract 2018.30416.300-CMTEDDFOI 2023-420
Date: Friday, 8 December 2023 1:08:31 PM
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OFFICIAL

Hi Paula,

Yes, CMTEDD can accept this request as a transfer as of today 8/12/2023.

Thank you

Jess Pupulkovski | Freedom of Information Coordinator | Information Access Team
Phone: 02 6207 7754 | Email: CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
Corporate | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 1, 220 London Circuit, Canberra ACT 2601 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: EDU, FOI <EducationFOI@act.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:17 PM
To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>
Cc: EDU, FOI <EducationFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Seeking transfer of FOI Request - Contract 2018.30416.300

OFFICIAL

Hi Emma and co

EDU received the FOI below and have conducted searches but have not located any records. It is understood that this was a
CMTEDD contract, despite what the contract register shows below.

We are seeking full transfer of this request to CMTEDD. Would you please advise if you accept the transfer.

Regards

Paula

Paula Murray|Senior Director Information Access
Phone: +61 2 6205 9691|Email: paula.murray@act.gov.au
Governance|Education|ACT Government
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
mailto:EducationFOI@act.gov.au
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:paula.murray@act.gov.au

Find Contracts @

This Contracts Register search only applies to new notifiable contracts, work orders and panel contracts entered into the system after 1 July 2016. Variations or work
orders issued to existing contracts will result in all contract information being migrated into this register. For contracts entered before 1 July 2016 please use the previous
Contracts Register by clicking on this link.

Find contracts that match specified criteria

Search Results @

Procurement
Unique Identifier

Contract
Number

2018.30416.300

Contract Title Directorate Type of
Contract
Scoping & Feasibility Option Study for Education Contract

a new College Development at Reid Directorate
and Review of Gungahlin College

Expansion Opportunities @

Records: 1

SLJ
Initiative

No

Status

Expired

Execution
Date

14 Sept
2018

Expiry
Date

28 Feb
2019

Amount

$ 49,500.00

Suppliers

. CCJ
Architects









www.education.act.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Google+
I acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as traditional custodians of the ACT and recognise any other people or families with connection to the lands of the ACT
and region. I acknowledge and respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region.

 
 

From: 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:10 PM
To: EDU, FOI <EducationFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: FOI Request - Contract 2018.30416.300
 
Dear Education FOI Team,

I am writing to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 all deliverables associated with Contract
2018.30416.300, titled “Scoping & Feasibility Option Study for a new College Development at Reid and Review of Gungahlin
College Expansion Opportunities”.

Contact Details:

http://www.education.act.gov.au/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/ACT-Public-Schools/94038489456?ref=ts
https://twitter.com/ACTEducation
https://www.instagram.com/actpublicschools/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/706896?trk=tyah
https://plus.google.com/103779771541941617837/posts#103779771541941617837/posts
mailto:EducationFOI@act.gov.au


Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development 
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601  |  phone: 6207 7754  |  www.act.gov.au 

Our ref: CMTEDDFOI 2023-420 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – NOTICE OF DECISION 
I refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 
(the Act), transferred to the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development 
Directorate (CMTEDD) on 8 December 2023. 
Specifically, you have sought access to the following information: 

…all deliverables associated with Contract 2018.30416.300, titled “Scoping & Feasibility 
Option Study for a new College Development at Reid and Review of Gungahlin College 
Expansion Opportunities. 

Authority 
I am an Information Officer appointed by the CMTEDD Director-General under section 18 
of the Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act. 

Timeframes 
In accordance with section 40 of the Act, CMTEDD is required to provide a decision on 
your access application within 30 days. Therefore, a decision is due by 30 January 2024. 

Decision on access 
A search of CMTEDD records has failed to identify any documentation in relation to your 
request. I am satisfied that appropriate searches were completed and that no documents 
relevant to your request are held by CMTEDD.  

Charges 
Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2017 (No 2) processing charges 
are not applicable for this request as no documents are being released to you. 

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 
Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. 

Your original access application and my decision will be published on the CMTEDD 
disclosure log. Your personal contact details will not be published. 

https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log-2023


Ombudsman Review 
My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is provided to you, or a 
longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone 
on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Emma Hotham 
Information Officer 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 
 
22 January 2024 

https://www.ombudsman.act.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0034/295693/Apply-for-Ombudsman-review.pdf
mailto:actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
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